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From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:33 PM
To: 'FLORIDA LICENSES & CORPORATIONS INC' ‘ '

Subject: RE: K&D CARPETS INC (EIN UPDATE)
27-0795764

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS Custemer Satistactron Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: FLORIDA LICENSES & CORPORATIONS INC
[mailto:katpreyes@FLORIDALICENSESANDCORPORATIONS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: K&D CARPETS INC (EIN UPDATE)

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND MY EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER FROM THE DEPT OF
TREASURY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE. YOU'RE WEBSITE STATES "NONE” LISTED (SEE
BELOW). PLEASE ACCEPT THIS EMAIL AS A REQUEST TO UPDATE MY FEI/EIN NUMBER
SECTION IN YOUR DETAIL SHEET ON YOUR WEBSITE PAGE.

Florida Profit Corporation
K & D CARPETS, INC.

F.iling Information

Document Number P0S000070786

FEWEIN Number C"NONE
Date Filed 08/21/2009

State FL

Status "~ ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/17/2009

Kathy Reyes

Florida Licenses & Carporations, Inc.
5040 NW 7 St, Suite 470

Miami, FL 33126

305.446.3442

Fax 305.446.3452
I'toridalicensesandcorporations.com
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